
Federal Trade Commission Washington, D.C. 20580 

FOR RELEASE: AUGUST 14, 1992 

BEAZER PLC AGREES TO PAY $760,000 CIVIL PENALTY 
TO SETTLE CHARGES THAT IT FAILED TO NOTIFY FTC 

BEFORE ACQUIRING KOPPERS ACOMPAN 





(Beazer PLC--08/14/92) 

Under the terms of the stipulation and proposed final 
judgment settling today's charges, Beazer would pay a civil 
penalty of $760,000 within 30 days of the date the judge approves 
the settlement. Payment would be made to the U.S. Treasury. 

FTC attorneys filed the complaint and final judgment in the 
U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia on August 14. 

The Commission vote to accept the settlement of civil 
penalties was 4-1, with Commissioner Mary L. Azcuenaga 
dissenting. Commissioner Azcuenaga found no basis for imposing 
civil penalties, not having found reason to believe a violation 
had occurred under Section 7A of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. 
§ 18a, and Section 801.90 of the rules promulgated thereunder, 16 
C.F.R. § 801.90. 

NOTE: This consent judgment is for settlement purposes only and 
does not constitute an admission by the defendant of a law 
violation. Consent judgments have the force of law when signed 
by the judge. 

Copies of the complaint, stipulation and final judgment are 
available from the FTC's Public 
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